Sksureshsankar97@gmail.com

UI / UX DESIGNER



-

# **PROFILE**

I am Enthusiastic and self-motivated UI / UX Designer with 4+ years of experience. I have creatively signed as a frontend developer, web layout and logo design. And manage to handle the team with efficiency and effectively I will make fun and keep my surroundings joyfully

## **EXPERIENCE**

### JUNIOR UI DEVELOPER

Distributed Software Solution Pvt. Ltd., 2017 - Present

Travel based Product Company it's Headquarter Located in Singapore and its branches in India and Malaysia

#### JUNIOR UI DEVELOPER

Avezatech Pvt. Ltd., 2015 - 2017

WordPress and Ecommerce Website Developing now its name changed to BillionApps Infotech Solutions

### **UI DEVELOPER**

Lemuria Software Solutions, 2014 - 2015

It is a small start-up company I started my career in this company by learning lot of thing in creative web designing

# **EDUCATION**

#### **BCHELOR OF TECHNOLOGY (71.3%)**

Manakula Vinayagar Institute of Technology, 2011-2014 Affiliated to Pondicherry University - Pondicherry

#### **DIPLOMA IN COMPUTER ENGINEERING (89.9%)**

Adhiparasakthi Polytechnic College, 2007-2010

Affiliated to Department of Technical Education - Chennai

#### HIGHER SECONDARY CERTIFICATE (53.8%)

Calve College Govt. higher Secondary School, 2007-2007 State Board of Tamilnadu

#### SECONDARY LEVEL SCHOOL CERTIFICATE (70.4%)

Thamizh Thendral Thiru Vi. Ka. Govt. higher School, 2005-2005

State Board of Tamilnadu

# **SKILLS**

Photoshop	
Illustrator	
Responsive	
Scripting	
HTML5/CSS3	
Bootstrap	
E-mail Newsletter	
Reactjs	

## **PERSONAL**

Team Work

Hard Work

Leadership

# **CERTIFICATIONS**

C & C++

St.Patricks Software Solutions Pvt. Ltd

### **Core Concepts of JAVA**

Chakrika info Solutions

#### **CCNA**

Accel IT Academy

## PROJECT WORK

# Reactjs

1. Project Name: Foodkaki

**Role:** Team Member

**Description:** <a href="https://foodkaki.sg/search-location">https://foodkaki.sg/search-location</a>

Foodkaki is an island wide food delivery platform (web & Mobile App) a Singapore brand we can Add multiple store with their menu for the development of this project we used React js for front-end and lalamove for backend. My role is designing the front end view as well as back end view I handled the react code in few basic level to develop the front end. We worked for one month to complete the Project by coordinate with team member in the covid time

2. Project Name: Timika Cuisine

**Role: Team Member** 

**Description:** <a href="https://timika.staging.goonlinedemo.com/search-location">https://timika.staging.goonlinedemo.com/search-location</a>

Timika Cuisine is an online restaurant booking a Singapore brand It's mainly for single store with their menu for the development of this project we used React js for front-end and lalamove for backend. My role is designing the front end view as well as back end view I handled the react code in few basic level to develop the front end. We worked for one month to complete the Project by coordinate with team member in the covid time

#### **Travel website:**

1. Project Name: GobudgetAir

**Role: Team Member** 

**Description:** <a href="https://www.gobudgetair.com/">https://www.gobudgetair.com/</a>

GobudgetAir is our company project its fully travel domain We designed from the scratches we used Laravel, HTML5, CSS3, Boostrap and Responsive design. GobudgetAir is also selling instant e-Tickets for Air, Hotels, Attractions, Transfers, Bus and Ferry etc. we used two login for B2B and B2C (Agent & Member login) this site for booking the Air, Hotels, Attractions, Transfers, Bus and Ferry

2. Project Name: Platinum Tours and Travels

**Role: Team Member** 

**Description:** <a href="http://www.platinumtours.com.sg/">http://www.platinumtours.com.sg/</a>

Platinum Tours and is travel domain We designed from the scratches we used Laravel, HTML5, CSS3, Boostrap and Responsive design. Platinum we used two login for B2B and B2C (Agent & Member login) this site for booking the Air, Hotels, and Tour Package

3. Project Name: Select My Flight

**Role:** Team Member

**Description:** <a href="http://selectmyflight.com/">http://selectmyflight.com/</a>

Select my flight is travel domain for Dubai client We designed from the scratches of our product template we used Laravel, HTML5, CSS3, Boostrap and Responsive design. we used two login for B2B and B2C (Agent & Member login) this site for booking the Air, Hotels, Tour Package.

4. Project Name: Sai Travel & Tours

Role: Team Member

**Description:** <a href="http://tripmaker.com.sg/">http://tripmaker.com.sg/</a>

Sai Travel & Tours is our company project its fully travel domain We designed from the scratches we used Laravel, HTML5, CSS3, Boostrap and Responsive design. Platinum we used two login for B2B and B2C (Agent & Member login) this site for booking the Air, Hotels, and Tour Package

### **Wordpress Website:**

1. Project Name: Gwinnett Country Public Library

**Role : Team Member** 

**Description:** <a href="http://www.gwinnettpl.org/">http://www.gwinnettpl.org/</a>

Gwinnett Country Public Libarary supporting your informational, educational and recreational interests with convenient, creative, customer-friendly access to material and services we used wordpress for client convenient to add their content in backend with responsive design with all platform of browser support

2. Project Name: Eboard Solutions

Role: Team Member

**Description:** <a href="http://eboardsolutions.com/">http://eboardsolutions.com/</a>

eBoardSolutions Provides Solutions that help school boards manage their efforts effectively. From Collaboration to administration and compliance, Simbli has been a leading board management solution over a decade now. In a long-standing Partnership with eBoardsolutions, we take care of their corporate website. Our Work includes design, development, scalability, availability, and performance management of their wordpress site. We also ensure discoverability through SEO, thus help eBoardsolutions reach all relevant stakeholders easily.

3. Project Name: Unlimited Cellular

**Role: Team Member** 

**Description:** https://www.unlimitedcellular.com/

Unlimited Cellular is a trusted name when it comes to mobile accessories. With clientele in multiple countries, their need was to have an eCommerce solution that would handle the Complexities of doing business globally. We utilized 3Dcart, a specialized eCommerce solution to develop and optimize the online portal for unlimited cellular.

4. Project Name: Achieve 3000

Role: Team Member

**Description:** <a href="https://www.achieve3000.com/">https://www.achieve3000.com/</a>

Achieve3000 is delivering the learning by leveraging technology for over 20 years. It has continuously facilitated educator's transition to smart learning via a wide variety of technology solutions. They are especially active in foundational literacy initiatives for young students.

# PERSONAL DETAILS

Father Name : Palani.S

Mother Name: Valliammai.P

Date of Birth : 06-Oct-1987

**Nationality:** Indian

Address : No.28, 1st Floor, Deiva segamani street, Sanjai Gandhi Nagar, Pondy-13

Language : Tamil, English, Malayalam

Hobbies : Cricket, Chess, Swimming, Drawing, and Surfing net

## **DECLARATION**

I hereby declare that all the information furnished above is true to the best of my knowledge and belief.

Place:	
Date:	Your Faithfully